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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To
The Members of
Jerai Fitness Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jerai Fitness Limited ("the company") which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash flows for the year then
ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information,

Opinion

In our apinion and to the bast of our information and according to the explanaticns given to us, the aforesaid
standalane Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS and accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and profitfloss, total comprehensive income, the
changeas in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinien

We conducted sur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act. 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. VWe are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We belisve
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director's Report but does not include the Financial
Statements and our auditor's report thereon, These reports are expected to be made available to us after the
date of our auditor's report,

Our opinion an the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form

of assurance conclusion therson.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially incansistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Other Information if we conclude that there is a material misstaternent therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate actions

necessitated by the circumstances and the applicable laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial eontrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reparting process.
Auditor's Responsibility

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staterments as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profgssional judgment and maintain professional
P

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3){i} of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concemn. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinicn. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclesures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatement in the statement that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the statement may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in; {i) planning the scope of our audit
work and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effects of any identified misstatements in
the statement.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requiremants regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 17,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2. As required by section 143{3) of the Act, we further report that:

al We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books:

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),

Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash flows are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014

&) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from
being appeinted as a directar in terms of section 164(2) of the Act

f) With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2"

g) In aur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

.. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalane financial statements - Refer Mote 39 to the financial statements;

i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such
the question of commenting an any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise,

i, There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to
transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The guestion of delay in

transferring such sums does not arise,

f—
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' {a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company te or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
("Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
o provide any guaranies, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(b} The management has represented. that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person or entity, including foreign entities (*Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoewver by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{c)Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, the gquestion of commenting
an whether dividend declared or paid is in accordance with Section 123 of the Companies Act,

2013 does not arise.

wi. Eased on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across

any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the current year is in compliance with the provisions of Section 197
of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(18) which

are required to be commented upan by us,

For Viren Gandhi & Co.

(Chartered Accountants)

firq;n Registration No. 111558W
W ;

{Partner}
Membership No: 13?0?9
Date: 26t .Jul:-.luI 2025
Place: Mumbai

UDIN: 25137079BMKWWX6T85
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ANNEXURE “1” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(i)

(i}

(iii)

(i)

(v}

(vi)

[wii)

In respect of Property, Plant, Equipment’'s and Intangible Assets:
{a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

b} Property, Plant and Equipment's have been physically verified by the management at reasanable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds, comprising of all immavable properties of land and buildings are held in the name of the
Company as at the balance sheet date.

{d) The Company has nct revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment.

{e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

{@} The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the coverage and procedurs
of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its operations. Mo discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories
were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of account.

{b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not utilized any working capital limits from banks or
financial institfutions on the basis of security of current assets.

The Company during the current financial year has not made any investments in. nor provided any guarantee
or security or granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties and conseguently
the sub-clauses (a) to (f) are not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, or made investments or provided any guarantees | securities and
hence this clause is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any amounts deemed to be

deposits.

As per the explanation given to us, the Company is not reguired to maintain any cost records as specified by
the Central Government under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

In respect of statutory duss:

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities and thers is no amount outstanding as at March 31, 2025, for a period of more than six
manths from the date they became payable except the Provident Fund dues amounting to ¥ 0.40 Million
towards employess' and employer's contributions which company is unable to remit, as the provident
¥ fund accounts of the concerned employees cannot be opened pending their Know Your Customer (KYC)
compliancs.



(b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on March
31, 2025 on account of disputes are given below:

- Period to
: Farum where
MWame of the | Nature of Amount Amount Paid which the i
ispute
statute dues Under Protest amaount ) : _
is pending
relates
Central Excise | Dutyftax, ) The Custom
& Service Tax | penalty & Excise and
28,4086 11,858,579 2017-18
201718 Interast Service Tax
Tribunal
Goods  and | Penalty GS8T  Appellate
. 5,84, 280 5,84 280 2024-25 ;
| Service Tax Autharity
Income Tax | Income Tax ' Income Tax
72,583,750 7253750 2021-22
Act, 1881 | Officer Department
| -

(vii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{ix) (@} The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or payment of interest due to its lender
being bank during the year.

{b)  The Company has not been declarad a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

cy  Term loans were applied for the purpese for which the loans were obtained

(d) ©On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposas by the Company.

{e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has nat
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

{f}t The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

{x) (8} The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments).
(o)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares fully or
partially or optionally converiible debentures during the year under audit.




(i} {a} To the bast of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
naticed or reported during the year, except

» Fraud by way of theft of spare-parts / equipment by an employee of the
Company at Mumbal Involving an amount of approximately Rs 0.78 (million)
during the period April 1, 2022- February 5, 2025, for which appropriate legal steps
has been taken for the recovery frum the employee. The financial impact of the same
has already been factored in the profit and loss account for the relevant years.

« The Company has lodged FIR against certain erstwhile employees for alleged
diversion of prospective sales leads to a competitor during the ordinary course of
business. The walue of such diverted business opportunities is estimated at
approximately ¥48.01 million. The Company has taken legal recourse against the
concerned employees and the cutcome of the aforesaid proceedings is dependent an
judicial determination and, as such, the financial impact, if any, is presently not
ascertainable. This has not resulted in any direct loss to the assets of the Company
but has caused and opportunity loss of profit on account of said diversion of sales
orders.

{b)  During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(¢}  As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year,

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiiy In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related
parties and details of related party transactions have been disclosed in financial statements,

{xiv) The Company is not required to have an internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xivi{a) and (b} of the Order is
nat applicable to the Company.

(xv}  Incur gpinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him.

{xvi} ~ (a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company.
{p)  The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reseme Bank of India.

19: Y here is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group,
11 "h
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{ewiii}

{xix)

(x)

(xxi)

There are no cash losses incurred by the company either in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year,

During the year there has been no resignation of statutory auditor.

On the basis of the financial ratios to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is nat
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based an the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due,

{a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred 10 a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second
proviso to sub section & of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in notes to the financial
statements

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing project, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of pravision of sub section (8) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter
has been disclosed in notes to the financial statements

This clause is not applicable, since the Financial Staternents of the company are not consolidated.

For Viren Gandhi & Co.
{Chartered Accountants)

{Partner) :
Membership No: 137079

-irm Registration No. 111558W

Date: 26 July 2025
Place: Mumbai
UDIN: 25137079BMKWWXETES



ANNEXURE "2” TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Finaneial Controle under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act™}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mis Jerai Fitness Limited
{the Company) as of 21% March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
company for the year endad on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
basad on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essantial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Caontrols over Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherance to the Company's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial contrels over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conduct our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Mote™) and Standarde on Auditing,
izsued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, ta the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable o an audit of Internal Financial
Caontrals and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivensss. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis faor




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedurss that;

i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that Profit
and Loss of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the
Management and directors of the Company; and

iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management averride of controls, materizl misstatements due to errar
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31* March 2025, based on internal contral over financial reparting criteria established by
the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Viren Gandhi & Co.

{Chartered Accountants)

| Firm Registration No. 111558W
"'-, 4

Yooh

{Partner) I i
Membership No: 137078 N
Date: 26" July 2025 -

Place: Mumbai
UDIN: 25137079BMKWWXGETE5
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B abiantirs Noiss Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 JstMarch, 2024
Income
Revanue from oparations 23 1, 78045 1.055.04
Other incams - =4 66.25 20.46
Total Revenug 1,347 .44 1,105.50
Expenses
Cost of matesiais consumed 23 302,78 3772
Fiirchazes of Stock-in-Trade 26 14860 9559
Changes in inventorizs of finished goods, Sleclk-in -Trade and working-progrees 25 1928 27892
Ernzloyes be nafits xpsnss: ZF 176.62 14488
SinAnce CoRs 28 11.45 210
Tepracietion and srmortization expense 20 5767 Gl 03
__Other gxgenses _ 20 23098 _ 20746 |
v otal mxpansos . 1,037.37 d62.43
Profit Before Tax 31007 243.37
E xcapliional Hame = o
{Profii{Loce] befare tax oer | 24397 |
i1ax auperses
Curranl lax T4.10 G145
Defarred fax -0.02 1.88
Cerlier Year s Provizion Written back 1 001
Total tux expenses 76,06 B2
1' P rofiti{Loss) for t'!t:-fem 234.01 17985
Other comprehantive income
Hems that will not be reclassified to peofit or loss
Reneasurements of net gsfined cenefit plans -0az 0,04
Lizome tax relating to Zers that will nol be reclzesified to profit or loss
__E{_fggél_'__iﬂ—_l':_ﬁr rizt dafined berefil plans I 023 o.24
Cther comprehnneive incon '€ for the year, net of taxes(B} .59 e
Total comprebic nsive intome for the year (A+E) 23533 _ 18035
F:-.'-s-mings per eguity share )
jBesieDiluied ifana value of Rs 100 sach] 3 337 10.27]
Wigighied Mo, of Equity Snares (Numbars) 175,000,200 175,00 920
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JERAI FITNESS LIMITED
(formerly known as Jerai Fitness Pyt Ltd}
CIM U921 1 MH1994PLGOTT128

(Rs. in Millicns}

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
E———— Year ended ear ended
i 3151 March, 2024 Tt March, 2024

Cash Flows from Oparating Activates
Ml Profit Befare Tax ang Exbra Srddinary Items .07 243,37
Adjustmant For
Crzprascialion 3115 2074
Arnortizalion of ROU 28451 26,22
Grarity 229 1.8
Diaferrad Income - Foverment Grant -27n -5.70
Fimancs Caost 140 B0
Finanea cost an RAU- 50 47 f.50)
Rayersa nf Provisions J000 .
Wirite back ol Excess Lease Liabilily on Tesminalion of leaze Z0d -0.51
Rent Pavmarts -2 Ri 343
Iriprast imcome on Sy Desasits LT 055
Profil on Sale of Asssis -
Expocied Gredl Loss 2rd Bad Detts 7 0s| iTE
Interest ncome =24 16 14,24
Total Adjuslment te Profitiloss (A -20.66 1534
Adiustment For working Capital Chanag :- 1
Adjustron Tor {Incresse)/Decneasa in Inventarios -18 55 bl 1u)
Adjusimens for [Increaseecrezse in Trade Recaivables -2.04 1.55
Adjuzirnens for fncieaselDecrezes in Oteer Current Asseis 42,06 574
Acjusiment for IneresseDocrcase In Trade Payable 6.24 1491
Adiuetnens for increase Docrease in other curren: Liabilites 02 17 1248
Scdjugliment tor Provisions -16 32 15.88
Total Adjustment For Warkisg Capital [B] ] - = i 32.81 505,
{Het Cash flow from [Used in | operation 322.73 ' 26774
Insenne Tax Paig (net of refund) — -Td BB -27.02
et Cash flow From operating Activities 2476 204.68
Cash Flows from Investing Aclivities
Purchase ¢ Coratruction of Properdy Pland and Egquipments (drciuding Capital WIR) -H0.55 47 A7
Bake o Property Plent 2nd Eaciprmonts 280 -
Fied Deposils will Bank -2 5 -113 B
Interast received ) - 2p.12 . 14,54
Mt Gash MNow from (Used in ) in Investing Activities 24044 156.51
Cash Flows from Fingnginl Activities
Repayment (F Barmowing 501
Gowizrenen] Grant Received 4 nsi
Irderest Paid . a1l
Met Cash flow from 2sed in ) in Financial Activities 241
Ml increase {decrease) in cash and £ash equivalents S 50.24
Cash and cash equivalents al beglnning of period e [ T ]
Cash writ Bank Ealanoss 15707 134 85
Bank Crizrdralft - L8 08
Gash and cash equivalents al cnd of period = T Tazis| 137 07
Cash and Benk Balanoss 14218 13707
| Bani Dwirdraft 17 3 o ;

142148 ART0T
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As por sur Reporl of even date attachad
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JERAI FITNESS LIMITED

{Formerly known as Jeral Fitness Private Limited)
CIN 1 U924 1T1MH1994PLCOTT12E

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A, Equity Share Capital

(Rz. in Millions)

Particulars As at A Bl
31st March, 2025 3=t March, 2024
Balancs at the ceginning of the reporting pericd { year 175.00 175.00
Changas in equity share capital due to prior repording ermors . -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting pericd/year 176.00 178.00
Add: Bonus Shares issued during the year - -
Balance at the end of the reporting periodiyear 175.00 175.00

B. Other Equity

Reserves and Surplus

Total Gther Equity

Pariibulae Securities Premium FPetained Earnings
Balance as at 0ist April 2023 - 45695 45695
Changes in equity n 2023-24
Profit /£ {Loss) far the year = 179 65 175.65
|(Other comprehenaive incoms for the year - avn - 0.7a
Total comprehensive income for the year - 180.35 150.35
Balance as at 31st March 2024 - 637.33 637.33
Changes in eguity in 2024-25
Prefit / (Loss) for the vear - 234.01 234.01
|Cther cornprehensive income for the year £ -0.559 -0.68 |
Total comprehensive income for the year - 233.33 233,33
Balance as at 31st March 2025 - B70.65 _ B70.65
Significant Accounting Policies and Motes on Accounts
As per our Report of even date attached
Far Viren Gandhi & Co
Chartered Accounlants For.JERAI FITMNEST LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORTING ENTITY

Jerai Fitness Limited {"the Company™) is incorporated in India under the provisions of the Companizs Aci applicable i
India on 17th March 1994 having its registered address at D-204, Gagangiri Complex. New Link Road. Nzar MeDonald,
Kandarpada. Dahisar (W), Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400068. The Company manufaciures Free-Weights, and Multi-Station

exercise equipment's for the fitness industry.

On July 26, 2022 the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai has accorded their approval to change the name of the
Company from Jerai Fitness Private Limited to Jerai Fithess Limited. The Cempany has converted fromm & Private
Limited Campany t a Public Limited Company, pursuant to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary genera:
meseting of the shareholders of the Company heid on June 18. 2022 and consequently. the name of the Company has

changed to Jerai Fitness Limited pursuant o a fresh certificate of incorporation by the Registrar of Cormpanies an July

25, 2022,

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Companias (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015 {Ind-AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Acl) read with relevant rules and cther

accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 have been approved for issue by the Company's Board of

Directars in their meeting held on July 26, 2028

Basis of preparation

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared lo comply in all materal respects with the Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companias (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from flime to time). presentation requirements of Division | of

Schedule lil to the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable to the financial statements and other relevant provisions of the

Aot

All amounts included in the Financial Information are presented in Indian Rupees ("INR" or “2"), which is alsc the

Company's functional currency and all values are stated as INR or 2 million rounded of up to two decimals, except when

atherwise indicated.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been preparad on a historical cost basis, except certain items that are measured at fair

value as explained in accounting policies:

_  certain financial assets and liabilities hat is measurad st fair value,

assets held for sale measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell; and



- defined benefit plans plan assats measured at fair value
— Maon-current borrowings initialy recognized at Fair value and subsequently recognized at amertized cost

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
hetween market participants at the measureament date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable ar
satmated using another valuation techinique. In estimating the fair value of an asset cr a liability, the Company tekes
info meeoinl the charscteristics of the asset or liability, if market participanis would take those characteristics into
account when gricing the assel or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement andfor disclosurs
ourposes in these financial stetements is determined on such @ basis such as net realizable walue in Ind AS 2 —

Invantories or value in use in Ind AS 36 - Impairmeant of Assels

Critical estimates and judgments

The preparaticn of financial statements in conformity with IND AS reguires the management o make estimates,
judgements and assumptions: that affect the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities. the disclosure of contingent
acsets and fiabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from thase
estimates. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a materia

adjustmeni ta the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affecled in future periods,

This nole provides an averview of the areas that invelved a higher degree of judgemert ar cormplexity, and aor items
which are more likely to be materialy adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to ke different than those
originally assessed, Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is includsdd in relevant nales

tagether with infarmalion about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statemeants,
The areas invelving critical estimates or judgments are:

csumation of current tax expense and payable
Expectad Cradit Loss Provision (See Mote - 55)

—  Eslimated useful lives of tangible assets and intangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the
cosi may ke capilalized,
Recogition of ceferred tax assets — availability of future taxable profits against which deferred tax assets can be
lized
Fair Vaive of Enancial 2ssets, liakilities and investmeants and Impairment of Assets

— Probabie oulcome of matters included under Contingent Liabilities and provisions recognized whan the Company
has a present obhigation as result of 2 past event and it is probahle that the cutfiow of resources will b reguirsd 10
suttle the obligaticn, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be mace.
| pases - sstimating the effeciive interast rate - The Company carnot readily determine the inierest rate impticit in
the laase, therefore, it uses its incremental borrewing rate {IBR} to measure lease liabilities. The 1BR is the rale of
interesl hat the Company would have to pay to barrow over a similar tarm, and with a similar secuniy, e funds

necessary (o obiain an assel of 2 similar value to the right-of-use asset in 2 similar BCONOIMIC BRVIrGnment,

Estimates and judoments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experence and othair factors,
including evpectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and thal are believed to bs

reasonzble unoer thie creumstances.



B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The material accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its  Financial Information are listed

below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these Financial

Information, unless otherwize indicated.

a)

b)

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal cperating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule |l to the Act. The operating cycie is the time belween the acouisition

of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identilied twelve

months &5 s operating cycle.
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current! non-current classification. An

asset is freated as current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended ta be sold or consumead in normal operating cycle,
Held prirvarily for the purpose of trading,
Expected to be realised within twelve manlhs after the reporting period; or

Cash ar cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setlle a liability for al least twelve

Bow oM

manths after the reporting period

Al ather assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when.

1. ltis expected to be settled in normal cperating cycle,

2. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading:

3. Itis due to ba settled within twelve months after the reporting pericd; or

4. There is no unconditional right to defer the setflement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting penod.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and lizkilities.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment, if any.

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future scanamic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and its cost can be measurad reliably. This recognition principle is
applied to costs incurred initially 1o acquire an item of property, plant and equigment and also to costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, o1 service it. All other repair and maintenance cosls, including regular

servicing, are recognized in tha statement of profit and loss as incurred. When a replaceinent occurs, the carrying



value of the replaced part is derecognized. Where an item of praperty, plant and equipment COMPrises major

components having different useful lives, these components are accounted for as separats items.

Cost includes financing cost relating to borrowed funds attributable to the construction or acguisition of gualitying

tangible assets up to the date the assets are ready for use.

Depreciation is provided on straight-line basis for property, plant and equipment S0 as 10 expense ihe depreciadie
amount i.e. the cost less estimated residual value, over its estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives and

residual values are reviewed annually and the effect of any changes in estimate is accounted for an a prospective

basis.

When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed off, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed

from the bocks of account and resultant profit or loss, if any, is reflected in the Statement of Prefit and Loss

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the canrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as at 1 April 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the

deemed cost of the property, plant and equipmsent.
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on all assets commenices from the dates the assels are avaiiable for their inlended use and are
spread over their estimated useful economic lives. The estimated useful lives of assets and residual values are

reviewed at each reporting date and, when necessary, are revised,
Depreciation is caleulated using the straight-line mathod to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, cver their
estimated useful lives or, in the case of certain leased furniture, fittings and eguipment. the sharter lzase term.

Leasehold improvements are amaortised over the peried of lease or estimated useful lifz, whichever is lower.

Useful life considerad for calculation of depraciation for various assets class are as follows:

Assets Liseful life
Computer and Software - ~ 3years
Factory Building - 30 years
Building {other than Factory Building) 60 years
The | Plant & Machinery - 15 years
| Office equipment's - - -__Ey'PT
" Electrical Installations ) ' | 10vyears
Furniture and fixtures ' ' 1(5?%;5?
Leasehold Improvements 5 Years |
Motor Vehicles o S R A 7

resResidual value is not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and useful ives

are reviewed, and adjusied if appropriate. at the end of each reparting period.



c)

d)

e)

Cost of assels nat ready for their intended use &t the baiznce sheet date are disclosed under Capital Work-in-

Prograss.
Intangible assets

Intangitle assets, are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assels and are carried at cost less
accumulated amartization and impairment. Amortization is charged on a straight-line basis over their estimated

useful lives.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elscled to confinue with the carrying value of all of intangibles

recognized as at 1 April 2022 measured as per the previcus GAAP and use that carrying value as the deeined cost

of the property, plant and equipment.

The amecunt initially recegnized for internally-generated intangible assats is the sum of the expenditure incurred
from the date when the intangible asset is recognized. \Where no internally-generated intangible assst can be

recognized, development expenditure is charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which it is

incurred.
Impairment of intangible asseis and property, plant and eguipment

Intangible assats and property. piant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events ar changes
in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment
testing, the recoverable amount {i.2. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the valug-in-use) is determinad
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those

from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determinad for the CGL to which the asset balongs,

If such assets are considered lo be impaired, the impairment to be recognised in the statement of profit and loss is
measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the sstimated recoverable amount of
the asset An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a ¢hange in the

estimates used to datermine the recoverable amount

The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does
not excesd the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortisation or

depreciation} had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prier years,
Financial instruments

Recognition and initial measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of cne entity and a financial liability ar

equity instrumeant of another entity.

Financial instruments are recognised on the balance sheet when the Cornpany becormes 2 party to the contractual

pravisions of the instrument.”



Financial instruments are initially recognised at its fair value. Transaction costs directly attrioutable to the
acquisition or issue of financial instruments are recognised in determining the carrying amount, if it is not classified
as at fair vaiue through profit or loss. However, trade receivables thal do not contain a significant financing
component are measurad at iranzaction price. Transaction costs of financial instrurments carried at fair value

througn orofit or loss are expensed in the statement of profit and loss.
Subsequently, financial instruments are measured according to the category in which they are classified
Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

Classification of financial assets is based on the business model in which the instruments are held as well as the
characteristics of their contractual cash flows. The business model is based on management's intentions and past
pattarn of transactions. Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considerad in their enlirely when
detarmining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest. The Company reclassifies

financial assets when and only when its business model for managing those assels changas.

Finuncial assets are classified into three categories:

Finanrial assets ai amerlised cost Financial assets having contractual terms Lhat give rise on specified dates to

cash flaws that are solely paymenls of principal and interest on the principal outstanding and that are held within =
business model whose objective is to hold such assets in arder to collect such confractual cash flows are classifiso

in this category. Subsequenily, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any

impaimment losses.

Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive incormne (Equily instruments): These include financial

assats that are equity instruments and are designated as such upon initial recognition irrevecably. Subsequently,
these are measurad at fair value and changes therein are recognised direcily in other comprehensive income, net

of apolicable incoma taxes.

Dividends fram these equity investments are recoghised in the statement of Frofit and Loss when the right to

recaive paymant has been establishad.

When the equity investment is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss in equity s fransferred o retained

earnings.”

Financial assete at fair value through other comprehensive income (Debt instruments]: Financial aszets having

erast

coniractual terms that give rise on specified dates, to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and inter
an the principal cutstanding and that are held wilkin a business model whose objective s to hold such assets in
arder to callect such contraciual cash flows as well as to sell the financial assel. are clazsified In this calzgory.
Subsequenily, thess are measered al falr value, with unrealised gains ar losses being recognissd in otner
comprenensive INcams .apart from any expacted credit losses or foreign exchange gains or losses, which are

recoanised in orofif or iGss



Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss: Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit and

loss unless it is measured al amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial
recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assels and lighilities at fair

valus through prafit and loss are immediately recognised in profit and loss.

Financial liahilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FYTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such cn inifial recognition.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measurad at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,
are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amerlised cost using the
effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in orofit or ioss.

Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

Orther financial liabilities: These are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method”

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another antity, If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of pwrershio and
sontinues 1o control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Cempany retains substantially 2ll the risks and rewards of
awnership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received, Any gain or loss arising on derecogritian i5
recognised in profit or loss. When a financial instrument is derecognised, the curnulalive gain or l0ss in equity is
transferred to the statement of profit and loss unless it was an equily instrument electively held at fair value through
ather comprehensive income. In this case, any cumulative gain or loss in equity is transferred to retained earnings.
Financial assets are written aff when there is no reasonable expectation of recevery. The Company raviews the

facts and circumstances around each asset before making a determination. Financial assets that are written off

could still be subject to enforcement activities

The Company deracognises a financial ligbility when its contractusl obligations are discharged or cancelled or
expire. The Group also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the

modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified lerms is

recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amaunt exiinguished and the

cansideration paid {including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

impairment of financial assets



The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expectad credit losses associated wilh its assets carriad at
amortised cost and FVYOGC! debt instruments. The impairment methodelogy applied depends on whether there has

besn a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 10% Financial
Instrumnents, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

f] Offsetting

a)

h

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheel when, and
only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and il intends either o

setile them on a net basis or to realize the asset and setile the lisbility simultansousty

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits with banks and short term highly liquid investments,

which are readily convertible into cash and have original maturities of three manths or less from the Balance Sheet

date.
Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from sale of geods is recognized upon satisfaction of performance obligation which is at & point in time,
generally an delivery of the goods, when control of the goods is transferred (o customers. Reverus from sarvices is

recognized upon satisfaction of performance obligation towards rendering of such services.

The Company recognises revenue from sale of goods or services at the amount of transaction price (excluding
variable consideration that is constrained), that is allocated to the performance obligation satisfied. Transaction
price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects it to be entitled in exchange far transferring
goods or services to a customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. An amount of consideration
can vary because of discounts, rebates, incentives etc. which are explicilly staled in the contract or are as per
customary buginess practices. The consideration can also vary where the entitlement is contingsnt an oooumrence
or nen-occurrence of a future event. The Company includes variable cansideration as part of transaction price only
to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recagnised will
not accur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Variable
consideration is estimated using the expected valug method or the most likely amount depending on which method
the Company expects to better predict the amount of consideration to which it will be entitted and is applied
consistently throughout the contract. Payment terms agreed with a customer are as per business practice and the

financing component. if significant. is separated from the transaction price and aceounted as interesl income /

expanse, as applicable.

Revenue from installation of services is recognized on completion of the services. Revenue from maintenance

contracts is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of respective contract period.

Interest income is recognized on fime proportion basis taking into account the amount putstanding and rate

applicable and to the extent of certainty.



]

Dividend income on investment is accounted for in the year in which the right to receive the payment is established.

Rental income on assets given under operating lease arrangemanis is recognized on a straight-line basis over the

lease lerm of respective lease agresment (unless there is ancther systematic basis which is more reprasentative of

tha time pattern of the lease).

Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months afier the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees's service up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected 1o be paid

when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance

sheet,
Retirement and other employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contributions to Provident fund. Maharashira Labcur Welfare Funds and Emplayes stale
insurance scheme, which are defined contribution plan far eligible employees. Under the scheme, the Company is
required to contribute a specifisd percentage of the salary lo fund the benefits. The Company has no further
payment cbligations onze the cenbributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined
contribution nlans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when lhey are due. Prepaid

contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments |3

available.

Defined Eenefit plans

The Gompany provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872/ Company Policy.
Gratuity is payable on death / retirement / termination and the benefit vests after 5 year of continuous service. The
armount of gratuity payable on retirement! termination i$ the employee’s last drawn salary per rmontn computed
proportionately as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972/ Company palicy multiplied for the number of vears of
service. The obligation as at reporting date is worked out based on Actuarial assessment under PUT method

considering eslimates as per prevailing practices.

Income Tax
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the defarred tax asszat or liability during

the yvear. Current and deferred tax are recognised in the sislement of profit and loss, except whan thay relats to
iterns that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or direclly in equity, respectively, The income tax

expense or credit for the period is the tax payable an the current peried's taxavle income based on the applicable



K]

income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities atiributable (o

temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted-at the
end of the reporing period in the countties where the company and its subsidiaries and associates operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. !t establishes provisions where appropriate
an the basis of amounis expecied to be paid to the tax authorities

Deferred inzome tax is provided in full, using the liability method. on temparary differences arising betwsen the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferrsd income tax is
deteimined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enactad or substantially enactad by the end of the reparting

nericd and are expectad to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferrsd income tax

hability iz sstded.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for 2l deductible temperary differences and unused tax w0sses anhy if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to ulilise those temporary differences and losses. The
carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer prabable that sufficient future taxable income will be available to allow &ii or part of the defered tax asset to

baa tilised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statemert of profit and loss is recognised cutside e
statement of profit and loss (sither in other comprahensive income or in equity}. Deferred iax iflsms are recognised

in correlation to the underiying transaction aither in OC| or directly in equity.

Deferred lax assets and kahilifics are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax
lichiltizs are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable rignt to offset and intends either to selile on 3 net

basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Leases:

As a lesscr

Lease ncome from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in incoims an a straight-line
basis over the lease term unless the receipls are structured to increase in line with expected general iana.Li-::-r'l io

compernsate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective leasad assets are included m the balance

shagt basad on thair nafure.
As alosses

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notified the new Ind AS 115 "Leases wilh lhe data of inilial zpplication

peing Aprit 1, 2018,



The Campany recognises a right-ci-use asset and a |ease liability at the lease commencemant date. Tne right-of
use asset is intially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of lhe lease liability adjusied for any
lease payments made at or befors the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of
costs to dismantle and remaove the underlying asset or to restore the site on which it is located, less any lease

incentives received. Certain lsase arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end

of the iease tarm.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-ine method from the commencement date 1o
the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful
lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and ecuipment. In
addition. the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for cerlain re-

measurements of the lease liability.

The lzase liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using incremental borrowing rate. For leasss with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company. on a lease-by-lease basis, may adopt either lhe incremental barrowing rate specific
to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whele. Lease payments included in the
measurement of the lease liability comprises of fixed payments. including in-substance fixed payments, amounts
expacted to be payable under a residual value guarantee and the exercise price under a purchase option that the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is

reasonably cerlain to exercise an extensian option.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a changs in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, ifthereis a
change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantes, or if
Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made te the carrying amount of

the right-of-use asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-ol-use asset has been

reduced to Zzero.

Lease liability and the right of use asset will be separately presented in the balance sheet and lease paymeants will
be classified as financing activities. The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and |lease
liabilities for short term leases that have a lease term of less than or equal to 12 months with no purchase option
and assets with low value leases. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leazes as

an expense in standalone statement of profit and loss over the lease term. The reiated cash flows are classified as

gperating activities,
The Company has made use of the following practical expedients available in its transition {o Ind AS 16 -

a) The Company has applied a single discount rate to a portfolic of lzases of similar assets in similar economic
snvironment. Consequently, the Company has recerded its lease liability using the present value of remaining
lease payments, discountad using the incremantal borrowing rate at the date of initial application and the right-of
use asszat at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date of the lease

but discourted using the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application.



b} The Company excluded the initial direct costs from measurement of the Rol assel

¢ The Company does not recognize Rol) assets and leass liabilities for leases with less than twelve months of

lease term and low-value assats on the date of initial application.

I} Foreign Currency transactions:
Functional and presentation currency

Transactions in foreign currencies ie. other than the Company's functional currency of Indian Rupees are
recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transaciicns. Al the end of each reporting paricd,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functiona! currency using exchange rates
prevailing at that date. Non-manetary items measured at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value is determined. Non-monetary ferns that ars
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange differences an monetary
items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for cxchange differances an

transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks.

mj Inventories:

Inventories comprise raw maierials, work-in-progress and finished goods. Finished goods are valued at cost or net

realizable value (NRV} whichever is lower, Raw material and Semi finished goods are valued ai Cost

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase (net of recoverable taxes, where applicable), costs of

conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present locaticn and corndition.

Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated cusis of

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

n) Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per shara
The basic eamings par share is cormputed by dividing the net profit attributabie to the equity shareholders for the
year by the weighted average number of Eguity shares outstanding curing the reporting period.

Diluted Earnings per share
The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighled average shares

considered for denving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted average number of shares that coulid have

baen issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, unless the results would be anti-dilutive

o) Segment Reporting:
The Company is primarily engaged in the activity of manufactures the most extensve line of Selecterized. Free-
Weight, and Multi-Station exercise equipment in the industry, and introduces new and innovative products an a

continuing basis. The operations of the Company are within the geographical territory of India which is considered



as a single geographical segment. Operating scgments are reported in & manner consistent with he internal

reperting pravided to the chief operating decision maker.

The Managing Director, who has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker, assesses the financial

performance and position of the company. and makes strategic decisicns.

p)

q)

s)

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost Any difference between the proceeds (net of fransaciion costs) and the retdemption

amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Barrowings are classified as current liabiliies unless the Company has an unconditianal right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a
lang-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes
payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed,
atter the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issus. not to demand pavment as a

consequence of the breach.

Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs directly atirioutable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which takes &
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as a part of the cost of such assets, until
such time the asset is substantially ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized in the

Statement of Profit and Loss in the period they cccur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs incurred

in canneclion with borrowing of funds,

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they ars incured.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive abligation as a resull of past
events. it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount zan be
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for fulure operating losses. Provisions are measured at the
present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end
of the reporting period. The increase in the provision due to the passage of ime is recognised as Finance cost.
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence
will be confirmed by the cccurrence or nen eccurrance of one or more uncertain future events not whelly within ihe
control of the Company or where any present obligation cannet be measured in terms of future outflow of resalrees
or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannet be made. A contingent liability also arises in exliemely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be neasured reliably. The Company

does not recagnize a contingent liabiiity but discloses its existence in the financial statemeants.

Government Grant



As per IND AS 21, Government grants shall be recognised in profit or loss on & systematic basis over the periods in
which the enfity recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. The
Company recognizes the Government Grant as per Income Approach under which a grant is recognised in profit or

loss over one of mare periods.

Government granls received for the acquisition of an asset are recorded as deferred income under liabilitizs,
Carrespondingly, grants receivable are recognized under assets. The deferred grant income is then amaortized to
the income statement over the useful life of the related asset, systematically matching the grant income with the

sssociated depreciation expensa on the asset, in accordance with IND AS 27
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JERAI FITHESS LIMITED
(Formesly known as Jorai Fitness Private Limited)

Notes to financial statemenis

Parliculars

Trads Racanmble
Secwrad, considenad gand;
nsecured considered good:

Oiher Financial fssets (R in Millicns)
Parficulars | As al Ag at
| | 318l Marcn.20E5 | 31et MWarch, 2024
(Securily Deposits
vnsecured, corgidenad good 1011 555
Torm Depasils wilh Banks (Matudby mare then 12 moatha) e — 156 40 1208.71
Todal ) - 18674 138.08 |
lnventories e
Particulars A= at 3 s at |
. 3ist March 2025 3151 Maicl, 2024 |
Stock in Trade
Hirar lanlerials 187 45 10408 |
1Tk in-pragress 1225 2007 |
Finigher o0ds
Ianulaciared (soods 11.91 42 ET
Traded Sogds 148.20 125.64
= Totad 317.02 302.68
Trade Recelvablas
i B al A al

A=t March 2025

st March, 32024

Taotal

Vilthin S Manihs BET 0.0z
Faureadnyg Six Monihs 1670 2084
Linihilfid a 477
IB.EE 14.E49 |
Lags: Frowision ror Doustiul Deots -12.34 -5.E4
i Total L — __— — ) 23.35 20.35 |
Mot §.1; Ageing for trade receivables as at March 31 2025 is as follows:
¢ Cutstanding for following poricds from date of transaction
- e
IFF icular L?zm&;'l a & “ﬁ‘;'l;:rﬁ o 2.3 Years Ware Than 3 Tear I Toral
Uniiispulend Trade Receivebles considerad goad G a7 Gk 458 1.08 | 26,37
Lreiispuled Tiade Receivables congidersd Doublial - |
Nisputed Tisde Receivabkas corsidaned pood - - - - =
P TR RPN ey 5
Lispatzad Trede Recaivabies considores Doubilul | B A5 e 9.5
Total Q.67 B.58 | 4.55 | 5.28 2.60 | 3568 |
Hute 5.2: Againg Tor frada recalvahlas a5 at March 24 2024 is as fallows: . N
Qutstanding for
Partizular Less Than & & Monihs 101 2.3 Yaars Wore Than 3 Year Tutal
lonths Faar v
Undizputed Trade Recervasles considerad qoad .0l 428 9.51 1.39 LET bt B
I rimdenuled Trace Recevanles congiderad Doubirul - E 477 477
Clispadizd Trade Receivables corsicerad good | 7 =
LIiSEL':M' Triwie Recsivabkes porsicared Doubliul | - - - - | =
Teslal 903 | 4.2 4.5 1.39 10.44 14.684
Cash and Cash Equivalants = =
Farticulars [ Asat A At
d1al March,Z025 et March, 2024
Cush in Hand [INR) 1.18 0D
Gash in Hand [Forex) - -
Halances With Banks - -
Ealanze With Schsiuli=l Tarks 10 | 24
Tatal 14218 137407
CHber bank balances E =
Partizulars AE at | A5 at 1
31l March,2025 | 31st March, 2024
Terrn Depaosits with Banks (Maturty mora than 3 moatns bt lsss than 12 monts) 340,53 136,47
| |
[Taotal e —— | 340,83 12E 47
Other Fimancial aseals
Particulars As at e at
N o | 315t March,2028 st March 2034
" Reusivatble from siaf 1.69 a7
Srrurity Dieposils = =
Ungacurad, carskdensd good i 1.3 4.57 |
Total 1Ed] I E
Curment Tax Asseis|Hel)
Particulars A al Hg al
st March, 2025 izt March, 2024
Ofnar Assats
Incama Tax Assel . A.04 i
Total 4.08 557
Oiher curmant 55885 =3
[Barticulars _ Aeal . At
. ) 35t March, 2025 1=t March, 2024
Other As561s
Galance winh Gowl Aubinnsos s i |
Goverrnmenl Srard Hacalvabia 18.21 13.87
Frepaid Expanzas 12.50 a2
S lo Sapplers 51.59 14,20
85.51 4300
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Equit g ahara capial
Purlicdlais

= oal

R P NI, |
Flgt fareh, MiZE 1zt March 2084

Shave Capital
Adtnorized Cagital
GULDOIRE Cualy Shanse of Bs 0. Par Yaus jin B
lesued, Suberribad and Paid up

17RCONIY Bty Sdies of Fs T Far Vaie i Hos

Ll 0 A6 0
TR =500
1Th. | 17540

Tokal

The receneiliotion of the number of shores and 2meunt cabtandog s the baginring and ot the end of the reportne acred 1s set out below:

Pariculars T diat Morch 2025

i ﬁnulmlnl-'l.;'l__- Namar H

Gharer conzbered i A 1E Banmnrg of the s L0 Rt ol 7540 4,7, D G oy
o Do ahaas lasans daang ke year - -
Shanes curslmreiveg A I0e 00 of 1va vear 1,08 00, DL 175,00 1,05 Q0 Gl C0
[eksils of Sgelallors holdieg mones than 5% =nerma

RS A . st Warch, 20z #al March,2oze

He of Shares beld | S of o o SR ares held e

G = — o ! Halding - Huzeliniey
Rijesh Hameuk Rai <1, 06500, 000 0 B0LDM: 105,560 BRI,
Ri:msh Hamaukn Fai HUF A7 L3 5000 AT 17 A% R0 ] 0305,
[Fink Hajus Rai_ e i JEr i RHEERA 30 3Ly P B R.LA A H)

Teeal 4 74,00,600.00 03 G AGY: 4,88 CECG0 EEREE

It March 2025 =y
% of Tedal Sharss

| N of Ghares

st areh 2054

% of Tutal Sliares |

T, of Hhamse |
. SC.C00 o
PR 17 0 BLC
82,50 G0 | ALCDH 52 RNEECOD 202005
1,74, %3 600,00 FREESS 1,7 b G O 2 aH

%o Change dursy il= yaar

e L

[ 312t March, 2025 315t Waroh, 2026

|Msne of Sharcheidor

B
S0
L0

e

Fgksl- RAMELRE P
Faigsl Samsth Ba il
i by Fasan Ao

€ oaasl

1t Karc. 2025

e duriig e year o
1=t March, 2034

Cihar Equity o A . s — - e o
|Fartculars b AR, (et |
e L _ 3451 Margh 203 Sl Woarsh 2025
e el Bamings = A 1 - L]
Tutal —— BTUES | 53t.an
. N —| pmp—— oar ended

Sieplus i deficit o e Slaterscent of Frofit & Lass . Hsliarch @0eh | At Marels 2034
Qizwring Balanss ART.a3 458 o6
Lss o Uonus S lisusd 3

A Lass L FroabiLowe; J T ymar ot Bk | 177 55

archeimy e |Npe T feppg paed dvest y in retanad caminas
el Bl nlans SESE
el R 5 a7 35

Rotaingd earings

Aolalnsn eart s s s e tess e Thisis the sooumutsiesd poo | san s opthe Campany 2l daly, loss bansar 0 grnceal resoree, dvkdene o ol distibudoe s inade B b 2l ubchier s

Barrawings = = =
Farticul=rs
(smgyipnd Toom Laen - T

Frann Eanks
yebipe Laan

Lzzs Carperyt Madles B —

Total

nstalmants - Rake of imones] -7 50% 1 1 05%

[T o ]| agabist Hypaltecabon of Yanklas - Sanayatie i ETTT

Sus ol

Prowilans - Long Term x
Particiilars
Gthers =

Fravizon i Gisably

Tatid

Craforred Tax Liability fal =i e oa -

‘Particulars

Fin 4l i
Bl M areh JEE5
il
A.61

st M-:r.:h.zn:i =t

ooy

YT

Calerme o Liakiiy

1417

Dlar nan-currsnt Sk
Partsculars

e e iant Srent
Totad




17 Horrowings

Farticulars s at Asat
318t March, 2025 3181 March, 2024
Secured
Fliank Dwerdrall - -
[Currsnt Maturilies of Long Term Barmawings 23| HH
Loans repaysble on damand
Unsecured
Lzan srd acvencas From Relaled Puarizs - -
- Total E 5.23 500
The Credit Facllflagidverdratt taken by the company are availed by the HOFC Bank and secured by the folowings:
Immary Secwite Bailoing, Slocs and Fised Degozils
Fred Diecosil Lien Songanl - INIRCERSZ [ millizng)
Tha shove bormowings canry o rale of feterest - dnberest rale on Faed Deposil + 1%
Unsecured
Lienan from Relsted Parly - Haba of Inferast -12% annuslly.
18 Trade Payables N B o
I*articulars Ag at = Na at
sl March, 2025 | 31si March, 2024 |
Coaditors Due Smell Micr: Enlarcnses 3504 MLAT
Cronfdms Oue odhang - I A7.07 3540 |
Trtal 72.41 85.17
Afalng far frade pasvatres cutsianding as at March 349, 20258 s as follows: o e I
Particular — Culstanding tor following periods from date of transaction ) _ |
| beesThan 1-2 Years 23 Woears Maore Than 3 Yaar Tetal
Wear
I'rade Payaldles
MSKE 3420 aq.14 - - 3034
Jthers 3240 Q.16 0.0 o.as R
Crisuuled Duas- MEME
s Jthers - - - A.54 354
E ~ Tolal 521 0.31 0.3 343 7241
Arjainig for trade payables cutstanding as af March 31, 2024 is as follows:
Farticular [ Quistanding Tar Total
| LeeaThani | 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Kiore Than 3 Year
Trade Payaliles | :
MEME 28457 105 a5 - A2y
[ S0HD D.E1 033 .40 3237
Nigpetsd Dues- MEME
Disputesel Duss- Dlliers - : - 3,54 5 64
Tartal | 5,77 | 107 | = 0,50 3,584 [TXH
[isciosure under L Micro, Small and Kediom Enterpriges Development datl #0068
Drmckmune @8 required dnder e Mizro, smal 50d Medur =rtemprises Uevaloamant Act, 2006, 1o the exlent ascartamad and resait of declzralica from e raspeciyvs saries, snd a5
per nolifcatan ﬂll_m_hﬂr GHRATE [F1 disled 42b Baplennber, 2015; ]
el 3ist Warch, 2025 | 29t March, 2024
a1 Princina arraunt renaining unpaid Lo any sdppien al e yean end 5534 30.27
121 Interast due Merqon remaining wnpaid o any supelier al the year end - -
sohamoard of inlargs! paid wd pagrneres mescle o e supglier Scyond e apponied day duing e vear - =
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JERAI FITNESS LIMITED
{Formerly known as Jerai Fitness Private Limited)
CIN : U92411MH1994PLCO7T128

Motes to financial statemants

Particulars

31st March, 2028

23 Revenue from Operations (Rs. in Millions)
Year ended Yeaar endad
Particiss 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Sale of Praducts == 1,250 76 1,065.16
Sale of Services 5.57 712
installation & Maintenance Services 433 4. 45
Lease Rent of Equipments 1.24 2.64
Other Operating Revenue 1512 12.76
Tatal 1.280.46 1,085.04 |
Cther Income
o Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Interest Received
From Bank 28,18 14.27
From Others - 0.08
Frofit on 2ale of assets 065 -
Misc. Income [ 0.0
Reverzal of Frovision for Franchises Fees {MNote 39) 30.00
Foreign Exchangs Gain 0.43 1.35
Ceferred Income (Government Grant) 3.70 3.70
Wite back of Excess Lease Liability on Termination of lease 2.08 0.51
Interest Income - Ind As 0.77 0.65
Total 66,98 20,46
Cost of Materials Consumed and Changes in inventories
Year ended Year cnded

J1st March, 2024

Cost of Materials Consumed

Opening balance of Raw Material 104.04 53.52
Add : Purchase of Raw material 423,38 +63.23
Less: Closing Stock of Raw material A37651 -104.04
Cost of Materials Consumed 392.78 T2
Opening Stock in Trade 198.64 226.56
Finished Goods 16972 187.35
WIF 2892 ag.21
Closing Stock in Trade 179.36 198.64
Finished Goods 160,11 169.72
WIF 19.25 28.92
Increase/Decrease in Stock in Trade 19.28 27.92
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
| ; Year ended Year ended
Particulars 34st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Furchases of Stock-in-Trade 148.60 26.549

Total 148.60 96.89
Employee benefits expense -
A —— Year ended Yoar ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Salary, Wages & Bonus 110.70 8241
Directars Remuneration 56.23 5617
Contribution to Provident Fund 4.79 2.89
Gratuity Expensge 225 1.91
Staff Welfare Expenses 2.66 1 .41

Total 176.62 144.88
Finance Cost

- Year ended Year ended |

Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Interest to Bank 1.48 1.78
Interest Expansas to Others 2 1.82
Interest Exp -Ind As 9.97 .40

Total 11.45 12,10‘
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31

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars

31st March, 2025

. Year ended Year ended
i 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Eguipmant 31.15 2574
Amortization of other intangible assets (Hefer Mote 2) - 3
Amortization of Right of Use assets (Refer Note 2) 26.51 26.22

57.67 54.96
Other Exponses
Year ended Year ended

3=t March, 2024

Direct Expenses

Cantract Labour expenses 6163 44.71
Works contract expenses 1.867 2.95
Rent - factory Pramises 1.70 v 120
Power and Fusl 15.85 13.12
Ciher Factory Expenses 2.27 2.69
Freight And Forwarding Charges 17,62 8.05
Other Exponses
Water Charges 0.08 = 0.03
Installation Visit Charges 10.07 8.91
Freight Cutward 9.98 1048
Fepairs Maintenance Charges Cf Other Assets 017 3.21
Insurance 3.59 315
Rent - Office 3.87 (.56
Taxes and Others Levies By Government, Local Autharities 1.97 1.21
Brokerage & Commissian 472 .78
Telephons Charges 0.95 1.26
Internet charges 0.22 0.31
Sale Promeotion Expenses 28.74 26.29
Franchise feas - 16.38
Society maintenance charges 079 0.5%
Courier charges 273 1.62
Frinting Stationery 1.1% 1.29
Audit Fees 0.76 0.55
Repairs Mainienance Expenses 512 9.05
Elzciricity Expenses 23 1.97
Trawveling Conveyance 417 A.64
Lagal and Professional Charges 20.26 14.54
Yehicle Running Expenses 3.96 4.00
Donations Subscriptions 5.08 418
Bank Charges 0.23 048
Other Administrative and General Expenses 448 2.80
Lass (Profit) on Exchange Rate - .
Advertising T.34 586
Director Sitting Fees D.28 0.22
Expacted Credit Loss 7.05 378
Bad Debts - -
Total 230.98 207 .66
: Year ended Year ended
Paymeit trAusdiior 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Audit Feas 0.E5 0.60
Total _0.85 0.60
EFS

Easic and Ciluted EPS has bean computad as per AS 20 issued by the ICA] e, by dividing the net profit after tax for the year
attributable to equity sharehclders by weighted average number of equity shares,

FParticulars Yaar onded Year ended

J1st March, 2025 3=t March, 2024
IMet Profit { (Loss) considered for basic EPS calculation 234.01 179.65
Waighted average number of equity shares (in MNos } 17300000 17500000
Mumber of Equity Shares {in Nos.) 17500000 17500000
Mominal Value per share {in INR) 10.00 10.00
Basic ! Diluted EPS (in INK) 13,37 10,27




JERAI FITNESS LIMITED
{Formerly known as Jerai Fitness Private Limited)

CIN : U92411MH1904PLCOT7T128

{R=s. in Millions}

12 [Disclosure Pursuant to Ind AS 116 "Leases”

Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets

Clnsing Balance

Particulars F1=t March 2025| 31=t March 2024
Opening balance 53.94 G0.18
Additions during the year 2055 21.83
Amortization charge for the year 26,51 2622
Dieletions during the yaar 14.36 1.95

103.03 53.94

The following is the movement in |ease liabilities

Particulars 34st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Opening balance £1.63 §8.23]
Additions during the year BT 98 21.57
Creletion during the year -1E.4% -6
Finance cost agerued during the year 997 850
Payment of lzaze liabilitiss -32 68 343
Closing Balance 110.35 61.53
Following is the break up value of the Current and Mon - Current Lease Liabilities for the period ended March 31, 2024:
Farhouiars st March 2025| 31st March 2024
Current lease lakilities 2493 35.30
Non-currznt ieass liabilites B5.42 28.23
Total 110.35 61.53
Contractual maturities of lease liabilities

ParBiculars 34st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Less than one year 3 35.04 27.51
e to five yaars 10384 47 36
Mare than five years i

Total undiscounted [ease liabilitics 140.68 T4.87
Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
[mterest on Leasa Liabilibes 9497 8.50
Depreciation relating to leases 248.81 21.93
Total 36.48 30.43
Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows

Particulars Jst March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Total cash cutflow for leases

2258

3431 |
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JTJERAI

FITNESS LTD,
An 150 Certified Company | CIN NO.;- U92411MH1994PLCO77128
Corp. Office: 209 - 212, 2™ Floor, Techno IT Park, New Link Road, Borivali {West), Mumbai - 400 092, Maharashtra, INDJA.
L +91 75061 02102 / +91 75061 05105 = E-mail: sales@jeraifitness.com / ifpl34@gmail.com = www. jeraifitness, com

BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Sharehalders,

The Directors present their 31° Annual Reporttogether with the Audited Financial Statements of JERAI
FITNESS LIMITED (“the Company”} for the financial year ended on 31° March, 2025,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The highlights on the Company’s financial stalements on a standalone basis are as follows:

Particulars Amounts in INR {in million)
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Total Income 1,347.44 1,105.50
lotal Expenses 1037.37 862.13
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems 310.07 243,37
and Tax
I- ) Excepticnal tems - - o
Profit before Tax 3100y 243,37
[-} Income Tax expenses 76.06 63.72
| Net Profit/{Loss) After Tax 234.01 179.65

STATE OF THE COMPANY’'S AFFAIRS:

The Company manufactures the most extensive line of selectorized, Free-Weight and Multi-Station
exercise equipment in the industry, and introduces new and innovative products on a continuing basis,
The net revenue of the Company has increased from T 1105.50 million during previous year to %
1347 44 million during period under review. The Company has profit after tax of  234.01 million as
compared to the profit after tax of % 179.65 million in the previous year.

SHARE CAPITAL:
1. Authorized Share Capital
There was no change in the Campany’s authaorized Share Capital during the year under review. The

authorized share capital of the Company is % 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crore only] divided into
5,00,00,000 {Five crore) equity shares of face value % 10/- each as on March 31, 2025,

Regd. Office: D-204, Gagangiri Complex, 2" Floor, New Link Road, Kandarpada, Dahisar (West), Mumbai - 400 068, Maharashtra, INDIA.
Works: Survey No, 215 and 219, Village - Ghonsai, Taluka - Wada, Dist. - Palghar - 421 317 Maharachtes INRIA



2. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

There was no change in the Company's Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital during the year
under review, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital is % 17,50,00,000/- (Rupees Scventeen
Crore Fifty Lakh only) divided into 1,75,00,000 (One crore Seventy-Five Lakh) equity shares of face
value % 10/- each as on March 31, 2025.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the financial year under review, there has been no change in business of the Company.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATES:

During the year under review, the Company did not have any subsidiaries, associate companies or
joint ventures and hence not required to disclose any information in Form AGC-1 pursuant ta Section
129 of the Companies Act, 20173,

DIVIDEND:

To conserve resources for future requirements, directors do not recommend payment of dividend for
the year ended on 31 March, 2025,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the general reserve and the amount
available for appropriation is proposed to be retained in surplus in statement of profit and loss.

BOARD OF DIRECTOR:

As on 31" March, 2025, Company’'s Board had 6 (Six) Director consisting of 3 {Three) Exccutive
Directors and 3 {Three) Non-Executive Independent Directors,

Composition table:

NAME DIN/PAN DESIGNATION '
Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai 01005150 | Managing Director ]
| Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai 01152192 Whole-Time Director
M. Dilip Dinkar Lad 02973005 Whele-Time Director
Wr. Pramod Arora 02559344 | Independent Director
M. Nitin Surendra Kaoshik 06614095 | Independent Director
Mrs. Parul Hari Om Sarda | 10864440 | Independent Director




The following changes have taken place in the Composition of the Board during the Financial Year
2024-25 and till the date of this Report:

1. Mr. Charudatta Kailas Jadhav (DIN: 08256903) ceaced to be an Independent Director of the
Company with effect from August 14, 2024, due to retirement.

2. Ms. Sadhika Ramsukh Rai (DIN: 10048595) ceased to be a MNon-Executive Director of the
Company with effect from June 01, 2024, due to resignation.

3. Mr. Dilip Dinkar Lad (DIN: 02973005) redesignated and appointed as Whole Time Director of
the Company with effect from June 01, 2024,

4. Mr. Pramod Arara (DIN: 02559344) re-appeinted as Non-Executive Independent Director for
the term of 5 years with effect from August 13, 2024,

3. Mr. Nitin Surendra Kaoshik (DIN: 06G614095) appointed as Non-Executive Independent
Director for the term of 5 years with effect from August 14, 2024,

6. Mrs. Parul Hari Om Sarda (DIN: 10864440) appointed a5 Non-Executive Independent Director
for the term of 5 years with effect from January 10, 2025.

Declaration by independent directors:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 requirements, every Independent Directar, upon joining
the Board and subsequently at the commencement of each financial year, provides a declaration in
cornpliance with section 149 (6) of the Act confirming their adherence to the criteria of independence
as stipulated by law. The Board affirms that all Independent Directors as of March 31, 2025, meet the
independence criteria outlined in the regulations and maintain independence from management in
their decision-making processes. Furthermore, the Independent Directors have also canfirmed
compliance with the provisions of the rule 6 of Companies (Appointment and Oualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, relating to inclusion of their name in the databank ofindependent
Directors.

Retirement by Rotation:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai (DIN Na. 01005150,
Managing Director who retires by rotation at the upcoming Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) of the
Company and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, A resolulion seeking approval of the shareholders far his re-appointment farms

part of the Notice of the AGM.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE:

During the year 9 (Nine) Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were duly convened and
held.

5. No. Date of Meeting Director Present
1 01/04,/2024 Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai
Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai




M. Dilip Dinkar Lad
M. Pramod Arara
Mr. Charudatta Kailas Jadhav

14/05/2024

Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Ral
Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai

Mr. Qilip Dinkar Lad

Mr. Pramod Arora

Mr. Charudatta Kailas Jadhav

24/07 /2024

Mr. Rajesh Ramsulkh Raj
Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai

Mr. Bilip Dinkar Lad

Mr. Pramod Arora

Wr. Charudatta Kailas Jadhay

14/08/2024

Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai-
Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai
Mr. Qilip Dinkar Lad

D2/08,/2024

hir, Rajesh Ramsukh Rai
Mrs, Rinku Rajesh Rai

Mir. Pramod Arora

Mr. Mitin Surendra Kaoshik

07/10/2024

Mr, Rajesh Ramsukh Ra
Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai
mr. Cilip Dinkar Lad

06/12/2024

Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai
Irs. Rinku Rajesh Rai
Mr. Dilip Dinkar Lad

18/12/2024

ir. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai
Mrs, Rinku Rajesh Rai

Mr. Dilip Dinkar Lad

Mr. Pramod Arora

Mr. Mitin Surendra Kaoshik

31/01/2025

Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Raj
Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai

nr. Dilip Dinkar Lad

Mr. Pramod Arora

Mr. Nitin Surendra Kaoshik
Mrs. Parul Hari Om Sarda




Audit Committee;

Pursuant to Section 177 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being
inforce, the “Companies Act, 2013"), the Board reconstituted the Audit Commitiee with effect fram
January 31, 2025 comprising of the following Committee members:

Name of Committee Member |] Position Designation ' Meeting attended
-y . ; MNon-Executive
Mr. Nitin Surendra Kaoshik L:halrman i 1
|Indepcndent Diractor
Mon-Execut
Mr. Pramod Arera Member st 1
Independent Director
Mrs. Parul Hari Om sarda | hon-Executive
Member : Q
Independent Director
Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai !Member Managing Director 1

There was 1 [one} meeting of the Audit Committes held during the Financial Year 2024-25 on g2
Seplember 2024. The Statutory Auditors, and Chiefl Financial Officer attend the Audit Committes
Meetings as Invitees. The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer acts as Secretary to the Audit
Committee,

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Pursuant to section 178 and other applicable previsions of companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder, as amended (the “Companies Act, 2013"), the Board reconstituted the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee with effect from lanuary 31, 2025 comprising of the following Committee
members:

Name of Committee

Position Designation Meeting attended
Member

ik | ) Non-Executive
Mr, Mitin Surendra Kzoshik | Chairman : 1
Independent Director

. o Memb MNon-Executive 3
M. Pramod Arora amber y
5 Independent Director

Mon-Executive

Mrs. Parul Hari Om Sarda Member

Independent Director 1
Mr. Dilip Dinkar Lad* Member MNon-Executive Director | 2
M. Charudatta Kailas Mon-Executive
Member : 2
adhay* Independent Director |

“Mr. Dilip Dinkar Lad ceased to be the member of the Committee due to change in designation
“Mr. Charudatta Kailas Jadhav (DIN: 08356903) ceased to be an Independent Director of the Compa ny
with effect from August 14, 2024, due to retirement,



There was 3 (Three) meeting of the Momination and Remuneration Committee held during the
Financial Year 2024-25 on 01% April, 2024, 14" May, 2024 and 31%January, 2025,

Stakeholders Relationship Com mitteg:

Pursuant to Section 178 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules thereunder {including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment Lhereof, for the time being
in force, the "Companies Act, 2013"), the Board reconstituted the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee with effect from August 14, 2024 comprising of the following Committes members:

— I & =0
M ttended

Mame of Committee Member Position Designation Gl G |

B Chairman MNon-Executi i
Mr. Nitin Surendra Kaoshik ut.n,re |
Independent Director |
Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai Member Mangging Director 1 |
Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai Member Whole-Time Director 1 |

There was 1 {one) meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee held during the Financial Year
2024-25 on 02" September 2024.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committea:

The Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 08" September, 2022 has re-constituted Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee. The Corporate Social Responsibility Committes comprises of the following
members;

Meeting attended
Name of Committee Member Position Designation & |
Mr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai Chairman Managing Director 2
Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai Member Whole-Time Director

Nan-Executive

Mr. Framod Arora Member

Independent Director

There was 2 (twe) meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee held during the Financial
Year 2024-25 an D2™ September, 2024 and 31 January, 2025.

Initial Public Offer (IPO) Committes:

The Board of Directors at its Meeting held on July 26, 2025 had constituted IPO committes. The
Committee comprised of the following members:

: | Meeting attended i
Name of Committes Member Position Designation

kr. Rajesh Ramsukh Rai Chairman I Managing Director = |
|' Mrs. Rinku Rajesh Rai Member Whaole-Time Director - J




Mr. Dilip Dinkar Lad Member | Whole-Time Director | - |

IND AS APPLICABILITY:

The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2075 have
been prepared in accordance with requirements of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("4ct") read with relevant Rulas
and other accounting principles.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has in place CSR Policy which outlines the Cempany’s philosophy and respensibility and
lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially impactful programs towards welfare
and sustainable development of the community around the area of its operations, Annual Report on
CSH activities carried out by the Company during F.¥. 2024-25 is enclosed as "Annexure - 1" of this
report. The Policy is alsa available on the website of the Company at wown.jeraifitness.com. During
the financial year under review, the Company has spent an amount of INR 43,00,000/- in the CSR
activities,

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

The Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Lompany Secretaries of India {ICS1) and approved by the Central Government under Section 118(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT:

As per provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has appointed M/s,
Viren Gandhi & Co, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration No.111558W) as Htatutory Auditers for
a pericd of 5 (Five) years in the Annual General Mecting of the Company held on 30th September,
2022,

The observations of Statutory Auditor in its reports on standalone financials are self- explanatory and

therefore do not call for any further comments.

As per sub section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year no fraud was
reported by the Auditor of the Company in their Audit Report,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the financial year under review, all related party transactions entered were approved by the
Beard, from time to time. Related party transactions are disclosed in the notes provided in the
financial statements which forms part of this Annual Report. All transactions with related parties are
in accordance with the policy on related party transactions formulated by the Board. Further, during
the financial year under review, in terms of Section 188 and Section 134 of the Act read with rules



thereunder, all contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company with its related parties
were on arm's length basis and not material, Hence disdlasure under form ADC-2 interms of Section
134 of the Act is not required.

DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Chapter V of the Campanies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,
hence there is no details to disclose as required under Rule 8(5}{v) and (vi} of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

PARTICULAR OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

During the year, the Company has not given loan ar guarantee or made any investment under the
provisian of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND

BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016} DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE

END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the name
of the Company under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHAMNGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption:

The Company has always been conscious of the need for conservation of energy and resources and
cansiders it 3 3 focus area.

The steps taken for Energy Conservation,

=  [Cnergyefficiency improvement initiatives have been implemented across allthe Plants and Offices
by undertaking various energy and resource conservation measures, The Company continues jts
policy of giving priority to energy conservation measures including regular review of energy
generation, consumption, and control on utilization thereof,

* Efficient control and streamlining of the manufacturing process and proper maintenance of all
equipment.

* Plant and Machinery are regularly serviced, updated, and cverhauled and maintained in good
condition.

* Various process changes and replacement of certain conventional equipment.

* Close monitoring of lighting system by providing dedicated team to avoid unwanted lighting
power.



The adoption of energy canservation measures indicated above have resulted in optimum efficiency
in aperation and saving & controlling in the cost of production. The company is cantinuously striving
for energy saving opportunities.

Technology Absorptian

i. Efforts made towards te chnology absorption & developme nt

*  Continuausly monitaring the production patterns,

* Constantly striving to develop new designs and products
= Cuality Management

* Enhancing the productivity

i, Benefits derived as a result of the ahove efforts
¢ Improvement in quality of products and increase in productian

* New range of designs and new and competitive products lines.
* Enhanced development capabilitics

The technological pattern is subject to constant changes as per the expectations of the end user of
the products. The Company has not imported any technology or process knowhaw,

Foreign Exchange earnings and outgoing:
During the year the Company has reported fareign exchange earnings of % 97.99 million (Previous
year: X 120.32 million). The foreign exchange outgo on account of import of raw materials, stock-in-

trade, and Services amounted to £ 218.06 million (Previous year: T 165.54 million).

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN;

The extract of Annual Return as prescribed under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act’)
read with rule 12{1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Section 134
{3) {a) as amended, has been placed on its Website www.jeraifitness.com

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The risk management is overseen by the Board of Directors of the Company on a continuous basis,
The Board oversees Company’s process and pelicy for determining risk tolerance and review
management’s measurement and comparison of overall risk tolerance to established levels. Major
risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuouws basis.

COST AUDIT AND RECORDS:

The Directors would like to state that the maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the
Company and accordingly such accounts and records are not required to be made or maintained,



SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATOR/ COURTS/ TRIBUNALS:

No significant and matcrial order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the
Eoing concern status and the Company’s operation in tuture.

MATERIAL CHANGES ON COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There was no material change from the end of the financial year till the date of this report,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

Internal Financial Controls are an integral part of the risk management framework of the Company
and processes that address financial as well as financial reporting risks. The key internal financial
controls have been documented, automaled wherever possible and embedded in the respective
business processes. Assurance to the Board on the effectiveness of internal financial contrals is
abtained through 3 lines of defence which include: a) Management reviews and self gssessment; )
Continuous controls monitoring by the Governance, Risk and Compliance Function and ¢) Independent
design and operational testing by the Statutary Auditor. The Company has implemented internal
financial controls which commensurate with the nature of its business, the size and complexity of its
operations. The Company has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the vrderly and efficient
conduct of the business, safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and arrors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures. The Campany believes that these systems provide reasonable assurance that its
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively as intended.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT IN THE COMPANY:

The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives to provide a safe and respectable work
enviranment to every individual in the Company. The Company has complicd with the applicable
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Werkplace (Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal)
Act, 2013, including constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee.

During the financial year 2024-25, no complaint has been received by the members of the committee.
Hence, no complaint is pending at the end of the financial year,

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
your Directors confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;



(b]  the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company as at 31°° March 2025 and of the profit of the company lor
the year ended on 31% March 2025;

{t}  the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for sa feguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis

{e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that,
ta the best of their knowledge, examination and analysis, such internal financial controls have
been adequate and were operating effectively: and

(f]  the directors had devised proper system (o ensure caompliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems werg adequate and operating effectively.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES,
CHAIRPERSON, AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company has carried out an Annual Performance Evaluation of its own,
the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees. The performance
evaluation of the Board as a whole, the Chairman of the Board and Mon-Independent Directors was
carried out by the Independent Directors. A structured questionnaire was prepared atter taking into
consideration various aspects of the Board's functioning, composition of the Board and its
Committees, culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

The Board of Directors has expressed its satisfaction with the entire evaluation process,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors would also like to thank all stakeholders including but not limited to stakeholders,
customers, delivery partners, restaurant partners, suppliers, bankers, governments, and all other
business associates for their continuous support to the Company and their confidence in its
management. We look forward to their continuous support in the future.

Far and an behalf of the Board
JERAI FITMESS LIMITED
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Rajesh Ramsukh Ral Rinku Rajesh Rai
Chairman & Managing Circctor Whaole Time Dircctor
OiM: 01005150 Dim: 01152192

Date; 26™ July, 2025
Flace: Mumbai



ANNEXURE I
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR) ACTIVITIES
1. Erief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee had formulated and recommeanded to the Board, a
Lorporate Social Responsibility Policy {"CSR Policy”) in compliance with Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the Companisas (Corporate Social Respansibility Folicy), Rules 2014 (the
C5R Rules) which was subsequently adopted by it and is being implemented by the Campany.

The Company shall undertake any of the Activities/ Projects or such other activities/ projects as may
be notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time as a part of the Corporate Social
Responsibility ("CSR"}.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Composition of CSR Committee as on 317 March, 2025

sl. Name of Director Deﬁignatinnf Number of meetings | Number of meetings of
MNao. Mature of of CS5R Committee | CSR Committee attended
Directorship | held during the year during the year
1 Rajesh Ramsukh Bai | Chairman 2 - 2 )
2 | Rinku Rajesh Rai Member (12 2
| 3 [ Pramod Arora | Member [ 2 _ _ 2

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committer, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: www. jsraifitness.com

4. Provide the detalls of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule
(3) of rule 8 of the Companies |Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable:
Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the financial year, if any:

Sr, Financial | Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be set-off for |
No. Year preceding financial years (in Rs) the financial year, if any (in Rs) |
1 2023-24 3.00,000 | 3,00,000

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): % 24,48,32 888/-



{a} | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 48,96,6538/-
135(5): |
{b)  Surplus arising aut of the CSR projects or programmes or activities | -
of the previous financial years |
{c} | Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: 300,000/-
| (d} | Total CSR abligation for the financial vear (Fa+7h-7c) 45,96,658/- |

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred

Amount transferred to any fund specified under

Spent for the to Unspent CSR Account as s :
] ! ; Schedule Vil as per second proviso to section 135(5).
Financial Year per section 135(6).
{in Rs.) | Date of Name of the Date of
Amount, Amount
| transfer. Fund transfer

{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Np angoing projects
were being undertaken by the company during the financiol Wedr.

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

) [{2) (3) [{a) (5) (s (7) (8)
5. | Name Hem from | Local Location of the Amount Mode of  Mode of Implementation
No  of the the area project spent for | Implement | Through Implementing
Project list of | Yes/ No the ation - Agency
activities State | District | project Direct Name CSR
in Schedule {in Rs.} (Yes/ Registratio
Vil No). n number
to the Act.
1 Project for | PFromoting | Yes Mahar | Ahmed | 48,00,000 Mo Sangamner CSRODODZG
Promaoting | education ashtra | magar iedical 98
education Foundation &
Research
institute |
L o

Mote: The Implementing agoncies are working on various projects spread across length and breadth

of India.

{d} Amount spent in Administrative Overheads

ML



(2) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicahle

{f) Total amaunt spent for the Financial Year (8b+Bc+Bd+8e)

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

: Mot Applicable

: Rs.48,00,000//-

: R5.3,00,000/-[FY-2023-24)

5l Mo, ] Particulars

| Amount (in R5.)

(i} Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) | 48,96,658/-
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 48,00,000/- 4‘
Tiil) Excess amount spent for the financial year [mtlT] --
(iv) 5 Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of | - {
the previous financial yvears, if any
Fr} | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial vears [[1ii)-(iv)] | 2,03,342/- J
9. a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
(1) [(2) (3) () [ () (6) Ry
5L | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred | Amount remaining to |
No. | Financial Transferred to | spent in the | to any  fund be spent in succeeding |
Year unspent  CSR | reporting specified under | financial year (in INR)
account under | financial schedule Vil as per
section year (in INR) | section 135(6), If
135(6)(In INR) any
1 |202223 |- . . : A
2021-22 - 3 = -
3 202021 |- - - - )

(B} Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing prajects of the proceding financial
year(s): No angoing projects were being undertoken by the company in the preceding financial year.

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: Not Applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit

as per section 135(5): Not Applicable

For and an behalf of the Board
JERAI FITMESS LIMITED

LAS

F!eje:.hjl-l:amsu Ral

Managing Director and Chairman of CSR Committee
DiN: 01005150

Date: 26™ July, 2025

Place: Mumbai




